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■TABLS OF COMmrS

I, Introduction . . . i

II, Assia^iEi^jrs CF error

{1) Did Plaintiff Blakely establish an attorr^y-client
agency ralationsiiip whan securing an agr^sent froa
Defendant Attorney Ivahrs to represent him ?

(2) Did cefendant Kahrs cosanit legal nalpractica and/
or attorney I'iiscomuct when securing through invalid
agreaiient with Attorney Spurgetis to liiait the represen
tation of Attorney Kahrs, contrary to Plaintiff Blalcely's
test interest ? • • •

(3) Was Defendant Kahrs agreanent '/d-th Attemey Spurgetis
to not repressit Plaintiff Blakely in the three Thurston
ODunty lawsuits an implicit and/or explicit agreement to
join an ongoing larger conspiracy to prevent Plaintiff
Blakely fraa obtaining legal assistance that would allow
Plaintiff Blakely to regain control of his finances,?
(4) Did Defendant Kahrs intentionally comrdt legal nialpr
actice by igzToring the .mandates of RON 4,08,060 requir
ing representaiton by counsel in the three Thurston County
lawsuits ? . . ,

(5) Did Defendant Kahrs intentionally ignore the legal fact '
that the Court's order limiting his representation that
he relies ca, necessarily requires an incapacitated person
finding, theyeby raising the jurisdictional fact at issue
as to whether or not the dictates of RQ'J 11.88 had been
follaved ? .

(6) It is a material fact at issue as to. whether or not
tefsndant Kahrs is fraudulently attesipti ng to deceive this
Court into believing that he was unaware of the legal fact
that a court order limiting attorney representation and
raguiring authorization of a court appointad trusts, in
herently creates an unethical ard unconstitutional conflict
of interest, by vehicle of ethical ate fiduciary duty to
ijake sura Plaintiff Blakely was repres^tte by counsel
during the three Thurston Comty lawsuits ?
(7) As clearly and cx>nslusively evidencte by the transcripts
of the Thurston Comty Superior Court la^uits proceedings
that the trial court determined that Plaintiff Blakely was
conpetant and that he had a right to be represented by c
counsel ? ,
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DISPUTED MATERIAL FACfS AT ISSUE

(1) A material fact at issue exists as to why Defendant Kahrs is
refusing to provide a copy of the attorxiey-client contract signed by
both Ralph Blakely and Attorney. Kahrs; further creating a material fact
at issue as to whether or not said attorney-client creates an attorney-
client relationship as matter of law; wliich is relevant and .material to
the material fact at issue as to whether Defendant Kahrs defense of "the
court made me do it," is an invalid defense and/or a fraud upon the
Court.

(2) A material fact at issue exists as to whether or not Defendant Kahrs
knew his defense of "the court made me do it," actually existed under
the law, when he billed, inter alia, '$560 to visit Ralph Blakely in
prison without first obtaining permission from the court.

(4) Material facts at issue exist concerning Defendant Attorney Kahrs
consumer advertisement and his letter which states "practicing in
federal courts, habeas corpus, Ninth Circuit Court of Appeals, civil

^rights litigation," (Exhibit No. 11) violates the Washington Consumer
Protection Act under the facts and circumstances present in this case.

(5) Material facts at issue exist as to whether Defendant Kahrs intended
to fraudulently manipulate the Spokane Superior Court by claiming said
Superior Court Order limited his representation, contrary to the clear
terms of said Court Order, stating that the $35,000 retainer fee was to
be used "solely for the benefit of Mr. Blakely."

(6) Material facts at issue exist concerning Defendant Attorney Kahrs*
multiple billing for the same alleged services; and material facts at
issue exist as to whether or not Defendant Kahrs cOranitted theft by
fraud of. a portion of the money charged Ralph Blakely, inter alia, as
alleged in the State Bar Association Complaint filed by Ralph Blakely
against Defendant Attorney Kahrs, which prompted Defendant Kahrs to
withdraw fron the case.

(7) Numerous material facts at issue exist regarding whether or not
Defendant Kahrs intentionally accepted $35,000.00 of
Ralph Blakely's money to protect and advance his constitutional rights
in challenging Ralph Blakely's conviction and to protect Ralph Blakely s
medical care rights under Washington Law, the Federal Constitution, and
the American Disabilities Act; whereas Defendant Kahrs charged Ralph
Blakely over $25,000.00 and did not protect or advance medical care and
did not prepare and/or file for any post conviction relief challenging
Ralph Blakely's underlying unlawful conviction when as here, Attorney
Kato was paid over eight thousand dollars to file for post-conviction
relief that Defendant Kahrs was paid to do, but refused to do, in
violation of the attorney-client contract, attorney ethical
requirements, attorney fidLKiiary duty to client, and in violation of
Ralph Blakely's legal and constitutional rights, of which inherently
constitutes, inter alia, attorney malpractice

(8) Several material facts at issue exists as to why Defendant Attorney
Kahrs spent substantial funds attempting to obtain a Declaration from

DISPUTED M.\TERIAL FACTS AT ISSUE ii
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trial witness Robbie Juarez-Trevino that would recant the existing sworn
to Declaration of Robbie Juarez-Trevino, offering sworn to testimony
that he had falsely fabricated his trial testimony against Ralph Blakely
at trial at behest of favor from prosecution, offered by the prosecutor
to Robbie Juarez-Trevino.

(9) Numerous legal and material facts at issue exist as to whether or
not Ralph Blakely is, and/or ever has teen, (relevant to these
proceedings) an "incapacitated person," as matter of fact and/or law;
and whether or not Attorney Spurgetis and Judge Tompkin, in concert with
Defendant Attorney Kahrs, deliberately exercised control of Ralph
Blakely's financial assets with purpose to manipulate the scope and
breadth of representation Ralph Blakely would receive from Defendant
Attorney Kahrs; creating a plethora of interrelated, interdependent
material facts at issue, a significant portion of which cannot be
properly framed until the discovery process is completed, such as Ralph
Blakely being provided a copy of the Attorney-Client Contract signed by
Defendant Kahrs and Ralph Blakely; ail of wiiich will require the Court
to" obtain answers to the follpwing questions from Defendant Kahrs, to
wit:

(A) Was Defendant Kahrs aware that Ralph Blakely was never
determined to be an "incapacitated person" pursuant to the mandates

H 0 of Chapter 4.88 RCW and the Constitution of the United States^f^^/

There can be no legitimate question as to whether Defendant
Kahrs knew that Ralph Blakely had never been lawfully
determined to be an incapacitated person tecause he would have
had to know that the Grant County Superior Court jury trial
and Eastern State Hospital had ruled that Ralph Blakely not an
incapacitated person.

(B) Was Defendant Attorney Kahrs aware that because, as matter of
law, that Chapter 4.88 RCW mandates are an essential condition
precedent to the appointment of a guardian ad litem as applied to
this case; and that therefore, no legitimate guardian ad litem had
been appointed, thereby, rendering Attorney Spurgetis' purported
appointment as trustee was and is invalid.

In other words, as conclusively evidenced by the existing
record. Defendant Kahrs knew that Ralph Blakely had never
lawfully been determined an incapacitated person, thereby
rendering any purported "trustee" status by Judge Tompkin and
Attorney Spurgetis clearly invalid^^j^^which would have been
known by any competent attorney;K^o'twithstanding that the
trial judge in the three subject matter lawsuits had ruled
Ralph Blakely unquestionably competent; requiring Defendant
Kahrs to inform this court why he did not require this court,
and the courts in the three subject matter lawsuits to appoint
an attorney as required by RCW 4.08.060, vdiereas on the other
hand, if Defendant Kahrs knew that Ralph Blakely was not an
incapacitated person within the meaning of Chapter 4.88 RCW
and Chapter 4.08 RCW, the any competent attorney would have
kno'wn that no restrictions could be made on his

Page 2

representation; notwithstanding the ethical and constitutional
violations encompassed in Defendant Kahrs conduct.
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STATEMENT OF THE CASE

COURT OF APPEALS DECISION AND DISCUSSION.OF ERRORS
Ralph Howard Blakely is the beneficiary of a special neeus crust in

Spokane County Superior Court. On December 3, 2009, the Court issued

(granted Attorney Kahrs' devious proposed order) approving the disburse—

ment of funds from Blakely's special needs trust, ((Deception becomes

clear, whan Defendant Kahrs intentionally commit legal malpractics by

ignoring the 'mandates of RCW 4,08.060' requiring representation by

counsel in this devious proposed order of 12/3/09)) The Court found that

Blakely was in need of funds for the purposes of pursuing post-conviction

relief and obtaining medical care. The court (improperly granted disbur

sement of $35,000.00 to Kahrs (("solely for the benefit of Mr. Blakely")).

THAT BEING THE CASE, constitutes an attorney-cliant relationship agree

ment confirmed by 1/9^5/6/2009 attorney-client agreements of "no restric

tions" (Court- of Appeals 4/24/17 Opinion)

Over 5 years pass, and Blakely being an"incapacitated person"RCW 4.08,060

is v/ithout representation, as Kahrs declines to file such complaints and

explainted that these complaints were outside his representation (as

outlined by the Spokane County Superior Court order that he submitted

and prepared for his 'self—interest' and self—enrichsisnt). Denying inca

pacitated person Blakely without representation on the three Thurston

County Superior Court lawsuits of severe injury. Almost Blind Blakely

filed his civil rights complaints pro se, (Court ofrAppeals 4/24/17 Opinion)

November 2015, Tgial Court hearing, Blakely presented(9) nine

'GENUINE ISSUES, OF MATERIAL FACTS' and the burden should not have been

shifted to the nonrnoving party of incapacitated person Blakely, when the

Court 'opens the door' with self—Interest Kahrs devious Court Order for

the disbursement of $35,000.00 "FOR THE SOLE BENEFIT OF Mr. Blakely

attorney-client relationship agreement.

STATEMENT OF CASE-ERRORS -v-



In May ZOlSj Blakely.an incapacitated parson, pro se, filed a coinp-

laint for legal malpractice and breach of fiduciary duty against Kahrs and

his law fiiTD, The trial court erred January 25, 2016, dismissing all

claims against Kahrs by not considering Blakely's incapacitated person RCM

4,08,060 mandating legal representation. (Court of Appeals page 2)

Lawyer Kahrs 'December 3,2017 self-interest drafted order for $35,000,

from Blakely's special person needs trust in Spokane County Superior Court'

makes and fulfills an attorney-client agreement contract !(COA Opinion p 3)

Blakely (5 years later) alleges that Kahrs breached his duty of care by

refusing to represent him in pursuing ((medical negligence, malpractice and

brutal battery and assault by medical staff complaints)) and that he suff

ered damages v/hen he had to file these complaints pro ss, (COA Opinion p3)

The trial court and Court of Appeals erred with conflict and dispute over

substantial evidence of Kahrs' letters (£x,i\'o. ) clearly stating he would

not handle the Ninth Circuit Court of Appeals issue of compelling medical '

medication for Blakely of cofaalamin. Then latter refusing to represent

'incapacitated parson" Blakely on his three Thurston County medical negli

gence, malpractice lawsuits. But latter puts in Notice of Appearance, and

pays court fees without trustee permission. The COA OPinion opens this door)

The genuine issue of material fact must be considered by the courts

"In moving for summary judgment, Kahrs argued that his scope of representa

tion X'jas limited to representing Blakely for the two purposes identified

(by his self-interest drafted court order Ex.Nos, 93-94) by the Spokane

County Superior Court order of Dacamber 3, 2009 - pursuing post-conviction

relief and obtaining medical care." "Blakely claims Kahrs manipulated and

'misled' the trial court by his self-interest drafted court order chat the

Spokane Superior Court Judge altered with special notation (( SOLELY FOR

THE BENEFIT OF Mr, Blakely)) (COA Apinion page 3)

-VI-



Lawyer Kahrs manipulating and misleading the trial court to obtain

$35,OCX),00 from Blakely's special person needs trust fund constitutes

and affirms the attorney-client contract, (COA Opinion p 3) Kahrs

scheme is clearly shown by the January 9, and May 1, 2009 two general

attorney-client relationship agreements that Bla.kely compelled the

order to producte 5 years later with a fabricated self—interest,bill,

(Exhibit # K 66,65) shows that Kahrs has knowledge of the Special Person

Care Trust needing a guardian at litera and legal rapresentiva.

The Court of Appeals Opinion page 4 "these representation agree

ments were 'superseded by the Spokane County Superior Court order

limiting his representation," This egregious error is conflict with

the trial court's ruling that it does not obida by another Courts'

ruling on an incapacitated parson RCW 4,08,060, but the COA states

"representation agraaraeats ware superseded by the Spokane Court, p 3

"The duty of care Kahrs owed to Siakaly did not include an obligation

to pursue the civil rights complaints or any other matters outside the

scope of the court order. That Kahrs schamingly drafted to misled the

Spokane Courts which noted "solely for the banefit of Mr, Blakely",

Kahrs 5 year late fee billing shows 'absolutely gg" benefits

to either ,pos®-conviction, or.dn obtaining medical care, Kahrs was in

conflict with timely obtaining expert neurologist Raymond Singer and

refused to obtain a local neurologist.

The Court of Appeals and trial court have erred by not considering

the gaauine issue of material fact that Kahrs (shown conflict) Exhibit.

No, K38, vs, Noo 8 of hiring an unlicensed investigator Kindred to have-

Robbie Jaarez-Trevino to withdraw his recantation Declaration that was

witnessed by Ignacio Cobos, Stephan Espinosa Affidavits and licensed

-vii-



1 . The C^ur,t of Appeals Efred- page . A, **Bla]cely allgged in his .Gomp-

laint that., he., was,, billed,, $35»000for, seryigeg i.tbat^ ware, neyer^ receiyed.

that. Kahrs,,, took .ad vantage, of the, , face that, hf, , partially, blipd. apd,.

vulnerable, and that Kahrs failed to return certain legal docusents."

"In support of the action for suaiaary judgaent oh this claim, Kahrs

submitted a declaration asserting that he submitted his billings for

legal services on Blakely's behalf to the trustee for approval and t

transferred the money from the trust account only after he received

permission from the trustee," "He stated that he always obtained the

trustee's approval before making payments for medial (what medical"?)

and court records and for an investigator, medical experts, and other

professionals." (Blakaly's request for discovery; Kahrs failed to,pro

duce evidence of "e-mails" permission from trustee) (Kahrs violated

the maddates of SCW 4,08,060 and RCVJ 11.88.040 and loyal counsel of

no self-interest) (Kahrs* fee billing was (5) five years after he draf

ted the 12/3/09 order that the Spokane Court Judge specifically noted

"solely for the benefit of Mr. Blaksly" SHh has absolutely received

NO BSiMEFIT from the $35,000. Kahrs' refused to contact Neurologist

Carlo Bellabarba, and or Dr. William Landau and procrastinated about

timely hiring Meurotoxilogist Raymond Singer after summary judgment

was entered on the three Thurston County Superior Court medical negli

gence and malpractice complaints. (Court of Appeals page 4)

The Court of appeals erred pafr5, Kahrs failed to show that Blakely

produced (9) essential genuine issue of material fact in addition to

12 highly disputed issues of material fact, supporting attoraey self-

interest, breach of fiduciary duty, duty of care, fraud, attorney con

flict, resulting injuries, that the claimed breach proxiraately caused

those severe injuries. (Court of Appeals page 5)

STATEMENT OF CASE ERRORS .viii



A, IDENTITY AND BASIS FOR RBVIEW

Petitioner Ralph Howard Blakely is 81» blind left eysj distorted

right vision* and is the beneficiary of a 'Special Parson Care Needs

Trust' in Spokane County Superior Court# On December 5, 2009* the

Court improperly granted Attorney Kahrs (proposed Order) that Judge

Tompkins fleade a special notation of 'solely for the benefit of Mr.

Blakely'. This was for the disbursement of $35,000 from Blakely's

SpeciaSlPsrson Care needs Trust. ((Deception becomes clear, when Defe

ndant Kahrs intentionally co.iamits fraud upon the Court by ignoring

the "mandates of ROW 4.08.060" raquiring rspressncatlon by counsel for

this December 3, 2009 Order.))
THE COURT ERRED 3Y NOT VACATING JUDGMENT BASED ON DE^ilAL
OF JURY TRIAL AND JURISDICTIONAL/STRUCTURAL DSFECTS UNDER
PROVISIONS OF CIVIL RULE 3$. (See exhibit No. 41

The above being the Case, constitutes and 'unrestricted attorney-

client relationship agreement. (Which January 9, and Hay 1,2009

agreements were concealed, until compelled production by the court)

Burnet v. Spokane Ambulance, 131 Wn.2d 484,933 FgRd 1036(1997) Kahrs

breached his duty of care by refusing to represent Blakely in pursu

ing 'medical negligence, aialpractice, and severe injury assault com

plaints in Thurston County Superior Court before statute of liaiitations.

Sack V. Coilxiis, 181 Vin.App.67ai5,19,21,24,35,4§(2014); Anderson v. D

Dussalt, 181 Wn.2d 360,368,333 P.3d 395(2014); In Hatter of Disciplinary

Proceedings Against Jones, 182 Wn® 2d 17,34,35,40-45(2014) (IMDPA)

Marshal, No, 200,302-8(2007) n 50 concealment of the fee arrangement,

failure to maintain personal integrity In a situation where the Atto

rney seeks to "deceive" the client. Kahrs' attorney—client fee billing

(5) years later on June 23, 2014 is a substantial proffered evidsnce

to support Blakely's Complaint of legal malpractice, breach of fiduciary

and care for the "sole benefit of Mr. Blakely". (IMPDA) Jones,182 Wn,

2d 17,34,35,40-45, 338 P.3d 842 (2014)j Sohmidt v. Googan, 181 Wn 2d

666,287 P,3d68i(2012); Shoemaker v, Ferrer, 168 'Wno2d 193,225P.3d990(10)

Alexander v. Sanford, 181 Wn® App.135,140, 325 P. 3d 341,351,ri2,58,89

(2014) .

/



DISPUTED MATERIAL FACTS AT ISSUE EXISTS FOR JURY TRIAL,
UNDER CR59 (f-g); CR 60 (b)(4) FRAUD, MISREPRESENTATION,
OR OTHER iMISCONDUCT OF AND ADVERSE LAWYER UNDER RPC 8,4(c)(g)(h)

Whether or not Defendant Kahrs obtained permission from the Court
when he billed, inter alia, $560, to visit Ralph Blakely ? Ex.#66?

Whether Defendant Xahrs self—interest in his 5 year later fee billing

of about $17,000,00 for post-conviction relief for Mr, Blakely was

for Xahrs' self-interest-anrichmant ? Based on this billing and clear

reference to the $ 2,317, payments to 'unlicensed' investigator Taylor

. Kindred to have Robbie-Juarez-Trevlno withdraw his "recantation

declaration" when licensed Detective Mario Torres, Ignacio Cobqs,

Stephan Espinosa, worked diligently to obtain .that 'second recantation

declaration' from Juarez—Trevino, Kahrs refused to pay and refused

to communicate ;vith Torres and Cobos,(Exhibits Nos, 4,5, Kahrs # 38)

Kahrs refused to pay Detective Mario Torres for his work of 2009

for Che affirmation/of the Juarez-Trevino notorlzed recantation

affidavit. (Which was seized by, C/0 s Getchel, Nawberry, Whalay

September 10, 2009 Exhibit Nos, 12 (a-d) Quoting Cobos Affidavit;

,  , , 8, That I, further viewed a search report dated 9/10/09, from
the Stafford Creek Correction Center, and C/0 Whaley Declaratiom
had seized (7) of Mr, Blakely's legal document boxes,
9o That Mr. Juarez-Trevino's affidavit was amon those (7) boxes.
10. That correctional officers seized from my possession
'numerous legal documents with Mr, Blakely's name and a copy
of the affidavit of Mr, Juarez-TrevinOi^
11^ That I again, on June 2010, were instrumental in obtaining
a second declaration from Mr, Juarez-Trevino, with the condition
that said declaration

12, That when I found out that Mr, Khars was taking advantage
of Mr, Blakely by financially exploiting him because Mr, Kindred
was also working for Grant County Prosecutor's Office, and Mr,
Juarez-Trevino*s affidavit made it crystal clear that he was
instructed on his fabricated testimony by the Grant County
Prosecutor's office,
13, That Mario Torres a licensed investigator had already
performed an investigation on behalf of Mr, Blakely for
which Mr, Kahrs collected about $ 17,000, and Mr, Kahrs
refused to coinmunicate with Mr, Torres,



n THE KING COUNTY TRIAL COURT ERRED BY STRIKING ALL OF
Blakaly's SUPPORTING DECLARATIONS, AFFIDAVITS AND
EVIDENCE, Eg 401; OPEN DOOR DOCTRINE ER

Whether or not the Court of Appeals erred by not considering the
evidence,-declarations, affidavits supporting fraud, misreprese
ntation by an adverse lawyer under RPC 1»8 ? In Matter of

Disciplinarp Proceedings Against (IMDPA) Jonas, 182 W» 2d 360,368,
333 P. 3d 395 (2014)?

King County Superior Court Judge Inveen abused discration by striking

all of Plaintiff's affidavits, declarations, exhibits of direct personal

knowledge supporting Lav/yer Kahrs' character misconduct under ER 405«

This opens the door doctrine to those personal .knowledge letters,

affidavits, declarations and supporting exhibits showing misrepre

sentation » The Striking of Ignacio Cobos December 4, 2015, four page

Affidavit, whose many letters of corraspondencs with Lawyer Kahrs about

his and. licensed detective Torres efforts to obtain 'recantation

affidavit from Juaree-Trevino follows;

14, That when I attempted to communicate with Mr,Khars and
Mr, Spurgetis, thay were rude and cut the communication short,
despite the fact that I had a v/ritten release of information
and authorisation from Mr, Blakely, which had previously
been served to them by mail,

15® That I wanted to explain to Mr, Kahrs and Mr, Spurgetis
about the fact that I was instrumental in the investigation
and recantation of Mr, Jaurez-Trsviao®

16, That Mr. Khars refused to use Mr, Juarez-Trevino's
recantation on behalf of Mr® Blakely,

17, That I prepared several legal docuinents for Mr, Blakely
that clearly demonstrated that Mr® Juarez—Trevino lied about
being at a Unit at Airway Heights Correction Center, when
he was at a different Unit,

18, That it is my belief that Mr, Kahrs hired Mr, Kindred
to interyiew Mr, Juarez-Trevino for the "SOLE" purpose to
"coerce" Mr, Juarez-Trevino to withdraw his delcaration on
the recantation of his fabricated testimony.
Scribed and Sworn Affidavit of Ignacio Cobos, 12/4/15/

The Afore-mentioned Cobos Affidavit is one of many personal knowledge

Declarations, exhibits showing fraud upon the Court (Exhibit No,5)



Bassd on denial of jury trial and jurisdictibnal / structural

defects under provisions of civil rule 59, challenging judgisent ren

dered by Honorable Laura Inveen dated January 25, 2016, to wit.

Order Granting Defendants' Motion for Summary Judgment Dismissal,

which was rendered by Judge Invsen without competent jurisdiction.

Petitioner Blakely hereby adopts by reference. Petitioner's Dec
laration of Plaintiff Ralph Blakely identification of GENUINE iMATERlAL
AND LEGAL FACTS AT ISSUE, THIRTEEN PAGES, along with attached thereto
Appendix (A) through (H), see CR rule 10 (g);

Cg) Adoption by Reference ; Exhibits,, Statements in a pleading
may be adopted by reference in a different part of the same
pleading or in another pleading or in any motion, A copy of a
any written instrument which is an exhibit to a pleading is a
part thereof for all purposes.

Petitioner Blakely hereby files this Motion to Vacate Judgment

premised primarily on this Court's ruling to strike the material and
jurisdictional legal facts at issue encompassed in said "DECLARATION
of Plaintiff Ralph Blakely IDENTIFICATION OF GENUINE MATERIAL & LEGAL
FACTS AT ISSUE," thereby unlawfully and unconstitutionally depriving

Plaintiff Blakely of a jury trial in violation of the State of Washin
gton and the United States Constitutions, cf,. Davis v. Cox, 183 Wn,
2d 269, 351 P. 3d 862 (2015).

This Court's Order granting Summary Judgmant states in the hand

written portions thereto, as follov/s:

In so ordering, the court finds the leg^l position of defendant's
motion to strike as wall taken, and has not considered materials
submitted in violation of CR 56 (e).

As substantial portion of the materials subniitted by Plaintiff
were not made on personal knowledge, did not set forth facts that
would be admissible in evidence, and/or did not affirmatively show
the affiant was competent to testify to the matters stated there in.
The Court further notes that lay testimony is not competent to opine
on the legal standard of care.

Further, there is no legal authority for this court to review
another superior court's order whether it be proceedings related
to Plaintiff's dissolution, his competency or the special person
needs trust.

Footnote 1: In the future such position should be taken in the
form of an objection rather than separata pleading, LCR 56 (e).
This Court's conclusion that "there is no legal authority for this



for this Court to reviev/ another superior Court's Order," has the legal

force and effect, under the full faith and credit clause, of binding .

this Court with the fact that Plaintiff Blakely is an incapacitated

person as matter of law, rendering said Order Granting Suffisary Judg

ment null and void becuasa this Court cannot alwfully proceed against

an incapacitated person who has a guardian ad litem appointed as a t

trustee,

la addition. Defendant Kahrs has now provided this Court a copy

of the "Representation agreement" between Defsadant Kahrs and Plain

tiff Blakely which unquesitonable creates an attorney-client relation

ship between Attorney Kahrs and Ralph Blakely, nullifying Defendant

Kahrs " the court made me do it by limiting my representation" defense,

which states in pertinent part;
%  REPRESENTATION AGREEMENT

!• In consideration of Kahrs Lav/ Firm, P,S,(Attorney), agreeing
to represent RAlph Blakely (Client) in the matter of general elg
legal representationk. Client agrees-to the following conditions
regarding Attorney's representation,

4, A retainer of $5,000 must be paid by Client to Attorney prior
to the time any work (other than the initial interview) will be
done or as arranged between Client and Attorney, Cost incurred
by Attorney will be deduced from the retainer at the time monthly
bills are preapred. Invoices will-be sent out for work done on
the account and fees will subsequently be deduced from the re
tainer, When the retainer is completely expended, the Client
v/ill be asked for subsequent retainer based on the amount and
type of work anticipated,

7, This agreement shall be deemed executed in the State of Wash
ington and shall be interpreted and construed in accordance with
the Mws of the State of Washington relating to contracts made
and performed therein, VBnua shill be proper only in the County..
of King, State of Washington,

There are no restrictions of representation encompassed in the above

"Representation Agreements" because it is for "general legal repre

sentation", nor could their be, creating the following material facts
I

at issue*
MATERIAL FACTS AT ISSUE



G, j BASIS FOR PETITION FOR DISCRETIONARY REVIEW

Petitioner Ralph H. Blakely, age 81, is almost blind, asking this

Supreme Courfi to review the errors of the Court of Appeals I No,74755—7-1

April 24, 2017 Opinion. This arises from Appeal from King County Sup

erior Court Case No, 15—12980—5, Honorable Laura C, Invsen granting

Defendant's Order for Summary Judgment dismissal as a manifest error

RAP 2,5.Ca)(3); CR 60 (b) (2)(4), dated 6/14/15, stating in pertinent

part, germane to this Petition for Discretionary Review;

Page 23; .
C," This Court's conclusion that "there is no legal authority
for this court to review another superior court s order,
had the legal force and effect, under the Full Faith and
Credit Clause, of binding this Court v/ith the fact that
Plaintiff (Petitioner) Ralph Blakely is an incapacitated
person as a matter of law, rendering said Order Granting
Defendant Michael C. Kahrs' Summary Judgment null and void.

Page 24;
2, The Genuine Issue of Material Fact exists (10—22—15) Ex,#29
Declaration of Defendant Kahrs) misrepresenting, misleading the
court, direct conflict with Actorney-clisnc agreements of 1/9/09
and 5/1/09 Ex,# 17(which were prepared oy Kahrs) showing conceal
ment, fraud as directly indicated on pages 3-4 of Ex,# 29,quoting;

Page 3:
"I did not represent him (Blakely) on civil matters, including

his civil rights and medical malpractice claims. Ex,# 11,"

"I cannot help you on your Ninth Circuit Case ,,,, 1/26/lOletter,

Page -5:
"In February, 2011, I again declined to take on Mr, Blakely s

medical malpractice and brutal assault injury cases before the
statute of limitations in April and May of 2010," Ex.#

PlalMSf^^Makely was forced to prepare and serve anQ_.file his two medical
PliintifPs^Exhibit if42, page 4, paragraph number;
1'j4^cgiSn0efendant Kahrs intentionally commit legal malpractice by
IGNORING the maiidates of ROW 4.08.060 requiring the representation
by counsel in the Three Thurston County superior Court lawsuits,

(5) Did Defendant Attorney Kahrs intentionally IGNORE the legal
fact that the Court's Order limiting his repressntaiton that he
relies on, (Ex, # 16) necessarily requires an incapacitated parson
finding, thereby raising fihd jurisdictional fact at issue as to
whether or not the dictates of RCW 11,88 had been followed.



OPage 26:
H. : , THE COURT SHOULD VACATE JUDGMENT BASED ON DENIAL OF JURY TRIAL

AND JURISDICTIONAL DEFECTS UNDER PROVISIONS OF CIVIL RULE

(Fact and Arguiuanc Exhibit #41, 19 pages)

(1) Was Defendant Khars aware that Blakely was never determined to
be an "incapacitated person" pursuggt to the mandates of Chapter
4o8S RCW and the Constituitdfn of the United States,

There can be no legitimate question as to whether Defendant Xahrs
knew that Ralph Blakely had never been lawfully determined to be afa
incapacitated person bacuase he would have to had to know that the
Grant County Superior Court Jury Trial and Eastern State Hospital
had ruled that Ralph Blakely was not an incapacitated parson, v^han
reviewing the criminal record.

(2) Was Defendant Attorney Kahrs aware that bacaase, as matter of Mw,
RCW 4,88 "mandates" are an essential condition precedent to the appoint
ment of a guardian ad licme as applied to this case; and shat therefore,
no legitimate guardian ad litem had been appointed, thereby, rendering
Attorney Spurgetis' purported appointasnt as trustee invalid and void.

In other words, as conclusively evidenced by the existing record,
Defendant Kahrs knew that Ralph Blakely had sever lawfully been
determined an incapacitated' person, thereby rendering any purported
"trustee" status by Judge Tompkins and Attorney Spurgetis clearly
invalid, which would have been known by any competent attorney;
notwithstanding that the trial judge in the three subject matter
lawsuits has ruled Ralph Blakely unquestionably competent; requir
ing Defendant Kahrs to inform this Court why he, did not require
this Court and the Courts in the three subject matter lawsuits to
appoint an attorney as required by RCV/ 4,08,050; v^hereas on the
other hand. If Defendant Kahrs kew that Ralph Blakely was not an
incapacitated person within the meaning of Chapter 4,88 RCW, then
any competent attorney would have known that no restricitons could
be lawfully made on Defendant Attorney Kahrs representasion,

/

There can be no question that Spokane Superior Court Judge Tompkins

rendered Ralph Blakely an incapacitated person, as a matter of law, by

Order dated 2/27/01 j v;hich states in pertinent part;

At the time of resolution of the pending cases, the Court created
a single transaction discretionary support thust under the
provisions of WAC Chapter 388-505 and 42 U,S«D,C» 1396p(d)(4)(A),
This trust protected ongoing benefits as well as dissolution and
other proceeds for Ralph H, Blakely, Jr. None of the assets herein
v/ere made available to Ralph H, Blakely, Jr., his agent or Guardian,
nor were either to have any ownership thereof whaascaver. All funds
received pursuant to the funding order remained property of this
Court, and were then funded into the trust directly by said Court,
Bond was sat at $250,000,00, with the balance of trust blocked.



his agent or Guardianj nor were either to have any
\ ownership thereof whatsoever» All funds received

pursuant to the funding order remained property of this
\courtj and were then fundad into the Trust directly.by

Court. Bond was set .at $250^000,00^ ■ with the
b^ance of the trust blocked.

The legal force and effect of said 2/27/01 Ordetj which

remains in force to date as matter of law,- is that there can

be no question that State and federal courts have competent

jurisdiction over the "incapacitated" legal personage of

Ralph Blakely Jr., and there can be no question that

Respondent Sp>okan€^ Superior Court Judge Tompkins ha-s

exercised; and is exercising; exclusive custody and control

over the incapacitated legal personage of Ralph Blakely at

all time material to the underlying lawsuit, against Attorney

.Kdhrss .who implicitiy .acknowledgs.s the legal fact that his

client Ralph Blakely Jr. i-s an " incapacitated person; under

the sole 'iurisd-lc^tlon of Spokane Superior Court Judge

Tompkins by vehicle of said 2/27/01 Order; 5x Parte Higdo.nj

30 Wn,2a 545; 192 P,2d 744 (1948);

I i A decree of a court of- competent jurisdiction-may not
b-2 set aside by a court of coordinate jurisdiction.

This simply m-sans that the Superior Court below lacked

competent juri.sdiction to proceed in Ralph Biakely's lawsuit

against Attorney Xahrs,- without compliance with the

appointment of counsel and guardian ad liters mandates; or in

the alternative; a King County Superior Court determination

that Ralph Blakely was not lawfully an "incapacitated

person," and not under the exclusive jurisdiction of Spokane

Superior court Judge Tomplins; which'would inherently remove



the claimed Judge Tompkins' cestriction on the scope of

representation by Attorney Kahrs# cf»# In Windsor

McVeigh, 93 U.S.. 274, S.Ct= 23 L.Ed. 914 (1876);

The doctrine where a court has once acquired
jurisdiction it has a right to decide every question
which arises in the cause, and its judgment however
erroneous, cannot be collaterally assailed, -is only
correct when the court proceeds after acquiring
jurisdiction of the cause, according to the established
iiiodes of character of its judgment, the law which is
applicable to it«

In this case, Judge Tornpkinto' corapetent jurisdiction over

Ralph Blakely Jr. and his assets is being challenged in the

Ninth Circuit Court of Appeals, Appeal no, 17-25040,

District. Court No. 2-16-CV-C279-TOR, claiming that "Judge

Torfipkins' ' incapacitated person' finding is null and void

for. failure to comply with procedural due process mandates,

see RCv? 11.88,040j cf., In re Guardianship of McGill, 33

Wn.App. 265, 654 p, 2d 705 ( 1982),," citing In re Estate of

^ l-l
Little; Wn.App. 915, 113 P.3d 505 (2005);

The failure to give due notice to hsirs of a probate
■ as required is a denial of procedural due process that
"amounts to a jurisdictional defect as to them,
rendering the decree of distribution void." Heath.aqen
V. Harby,' 78 wn.2d 934, 542, 481 P. 2d 438 919713 , cited

° i 12 e g, 141 Kn.2d at 552, Such a decree can be

attacked -at any time." Pitzer.■ 141" Wn.2d at 551 (citing
Phillip A. Gr.autm.2n, Vacation, and Correction of
Judgments in Washington, 35 Wash. L. Rev. 505, 530
(1960)("There is not time limit ai a judgment entered'
without jurisdiction is void."}).

This Court of Appeals decision acknowledges that Attorney

Kahrs 'Was pai*!^ $35,000.00 to provide legal assistance to

Ralph Blakely in challenging his criminal conviction and

pursuit of medical care, but claims Attorney Kahrs was



propsely lifn'ited in his rspsss-sntationj stating in psrtinant

pact:

According to Kahcsj Blakaly wanted him to assist in
pursuing post-conviction relief . related to his
conviction and in obtaining medical cars. Kahrs said he
agreed to assist him on these two matters. Blaksly is
the beneficiary of a special needs trust in Spokane
County Superior Court. On December 3< 2009# the court
issued an order approving the disbursement of funds
from Blakely's special needs trust. The court found
that Blakely was in need of funds for the purposes of
pursuing post-conviction relief and obtaining msdicel
care. The court found that Blakely . consented to the
disburassent of funds for these purposes In the amount
of $35iOOO total.... Blakely requested that Kahrs file
various .torts and "civil rights complaints on his behalf
against- the priaon.'-.. Kahrs declined Co -file such
complaints and explained that these complaints were
outside his representation as outlined by the Spokane
County Superior Court's Order. Blakely filed hl-s civil
rights complaints pro s@.... Blakely alleges that Kahrs
breached his duty to of c'are by refusing to represent
him ifs pursuirjg the civil rights complaint,® and that he
suffered damages when he had to file these complaints
pro s©.... Blakely's claim of legal malpraGtice was
properly dismissed becausoj given the lisiited scope of
the attorney-client relationship, the duty- of care
Kahrs owed to Blakely did not include an obligation to
pursue the civil rights complaints or any other-, matters
outside the scope of the court order.»..

The foregoing crea-tes sevoiral jurisdictional gusstions

that wsre inherently before the trial court -and this court

o'£ Appeals, to wit.;

(1) If in fact this court • of Appeal daterjninas that
Judge Tompkins' order limiting the scope of Attorney
Kahrs repre-sentation is not rsull- and void for , lack of
compstsnt -jurisdiction, over the. "incapacitated legal
per50,nage" of Ralph Blakely then the Superior, Courts
below lacked co.mpstsnt jurisdiction to proceed, because
of failure to appoint guardian ad litem and appointment
of attorney.

(2) If Judge To.mpklns' "incapacitated p>srson" Order is
valid - maintaining exclusive jurisdiction over the
"incapacitated legal personage" of Ralph Blakely, then
Attorney Kahrs is guilty of both legal malpractice and
b.r©ach of fiduciary duty .for .failure to -challengs,
under ground of jurisdicSional defect, Ralph Blakely's
Grant County criminal conviction underlying his current
incarceration.

10



(3) If Judge Tompkins" ongoing exclusive jurisdiction
Qv^t the "Incapacitated person" legal personage of
Ralph Blakely is void for failure to follow procedural
due process mandates; then Attorney Kahrs is guilty of
legal malpractice and fraud along with breach of
fiduciary duty for failure to comply with his client.-
Ralph Blakely's repr-esantation' requests;
notwithstanding the legal fact that Attorney Kahrs
accepted a $35<000.00 fee.to challenge Ralph Blakely's
Gra.nt County cohyictionj but did not do so«'

The Court of Appeals concluded in its last paragraph of

the 4/24/17 decisior4 . that thOvse above identified

jurisdictional question were not properly before the. Court-

of App'sals; stating 5

.  Blakely next claims that the trustee of his sp.ecial
needs trust was not lawfully, appointed because he was
never officially declared an "incapacitated person"
under Washington law and a required guardian ad lite.m
was not appointed» These i.ssu®s are separate from
Blakely's complaints against Kahr-s for legal
nialpractica and breach of fiduciary duty and are not
properly .before the court in this appoal»

As ciaarly pointed out above« a detorirdnation of whsther

Ralph Blakely is an "incapacitated" p-arson" or .not# ds ah

i.nharent jurisdictional question either way# - which -a Court

of Appeals is cequired to address as matter of law# cfs#

Steel Co3 Citiaens ?-oe a Better Snvironment# 523 U,S= S3;

IIS S,Ct^ 1003; 140 L»Sd,2d 210 (19S8);-

Every federal appellate court has a special
obligation to 'satisfy itself not only of.- its own
jurisdiction# but also that of the lower courts in a
cause under review#' even though the parties are
prepared to concede And if the record'discloses
that the lower court was, without jurisdiction this.
Court will notice the defect# although the parties make
.no contention concerning it = = v we have jurisdiction on
appeal# .not of the merits but" msrely for the purpose of
correcting the error ot the lower cou.rt in entertaining
ths suit.

As clearly shown above# the scope and/or limitations

11



placed on Attorney Kahrs' tepresentation of Ralph Blakely/

and whether or not Attorney Kahrs ■ was' duty bound to

challenge Ralph Biaksly's jurisdictionally defsctive urant

county conviction; ace inclusive of Ralph Blaksly's eight to

havs- this Court, of Appeals resolve th® jueisdictiofial

questions presented^ windaor v» McVeigh; 93 U=3. 274^

S=c.t. ; 23 L.Ed. 914 (1876)?

wheeever ors© assailed in his person or his property-j
there ha ujay defend.* for the liability and the right
are ' Inseparable. This is a principle of natural
justice^ racognizsd ss such by the corriBiori intelligenes
and coiiscisncs of all nations. A sentence of a ^court
uionounced against a party without hearing hirn oc
giving -him an opportunity to be hsacd/ is not a
judicial detsrcRlnation of his rights/ and is not
entitled to respect in any other tribunal.

Ifs this cass/ Judge Tompkins' deterisinatior! that Ralph

Bl-akely was and is an incapacitated psrson is void for

failure to provide Ralph Blakeiy notice and failure to allow

Ralph Blakeiy the right to be present at the determination

hearing; Hest'nagen v. Harby/ 78 5fln.2d 934} 481 ?.2d 438

(1971); In : c® Estate ofi LittlS; Wn.App. 915} 113 F.3o

505 (2005); rendering Spokane county Superior court without

subject i!T!.5tt®E" j ur i sd ic t'i O-Ts over to© non~esi3t«n't

incapacitated legal personage of Ralph Blakeiy,

■The Involved Grant County/ King County; and Thurston

County Superior Courts b*elow were all without competent
jurisdiction over the subject matter for failu.ce to appoirii.
guardian ad litem' and attornay for Ralph Blakely'.s

"incapacitated person" legal per.3onage« without a judicial

restoration of Ralph. Blaksly's competent legal personage;

12



In re Welfare of Dill, 60-W8, 2d 148, 372 P® 2d 541 (1962); which is

well established law that any competent attorney ivould have been aware

thereof, see Rupe Vo Robinson, 139 Wash. 592,247 P. 954 (19,26); In

re Miller, 26 Wn. 2d 202, 173 P, 2d 538 (1946); Flaherty v. Flaherty,

50 Wn. 2d 393, 312 P. 2d 205 (1957); In re Dependency of PHVS, 186 Wn.

App, 167, 339 P. 3d 225 (2014); In re Detention of Hatfield, 191 Wn.

App. 378, 362 P.3d 997 (2015).

The foregoing identified subject icatter jurisdiction related issues

can be raised at any tiiue in the proceedings ana once a court is made

aware of such jurisdictional question, a court is required by law and

§onstitution to address said jurisdictional issues and question, cf»,

onzalez v. Thaler, 565 U.S. , 132 S.Ct. 641, 181 L.Ed.2d 619 (2012);r

When a requirement goes to subject-matter jurisdiction.
Courts are obligated to consider sue sponte issues that the
parties have disclaimed or have not presented. See United
States V. Cotton, 535 U,So&25863Q (2002). Subject-niatter jur
isdiction can never be waived or forfaited. The objections
may be resurrected at any point in the litigation, and a
valid objection may lead a Court midway through briefing to
dis.mi3s a complaint in its entirety.

J. - CONCLUSION FOR RELIEF

This ViashingcoH Supreme Court should accept reviev/ based on the

trial court's denial of a jury trial and jurisdictiOQal defects under

provisions of civil rule 59, (Fact and Argument CiShibit # ̂ ^1,19 p.)

This Court should vacate Defendant's Judgment based on-fraud,

misrepresentation, o^thar misconduct, and adverse lawyer under

RFC 8,4 (c)(g)(h). Also, this Court should vacate judgment based

on Petitioner's nine highly disputed material facts at issue®

Dated this day of August 2017, Respectfully submitted,

^1^4 Ailcaly .'^^995
1'3
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Kb. 04-1-00369-8

.ftFFIDavIT OF SIEPHM ESFUSDSA

SISxE OF p^HXKGKfi )
} 3b:

COUL-iTI QF OFMS HMBjR )

1, StsphciH Espiiassa, d&clara'ujidssr the penalty of par jury of the lasss

of the Stata of 4rashi:igboii that chs folicwirjg is true aiid oorract:

1 e. That I ̂as a resident of Mcses Lake, Washington, and aa t^ll ao^iMnbsd

with d^cabis Juarss Trevino onsf. his moohar Ireos Trsvi-jo.

2, Gn -about M ' U" ' ̂OiO , I was traiiafersi to -Coyoto Ridga

Correctiau C^ntar, J.c brahrugtoii,. it tiiir .I 'iqai-O w ritii

3, Roocis -nr: hrustfui abcut hh;.. brant County

O'/ar and cvar on uore trnn sanrral cccassiurSj, to fra:u druSiflJisiy,

also, iis statai, Detective Katiisy siig-gested that be writs iiettars]

hug^st 2oy20G3, with the sdresis-ss of Larans and Yolarsd in CBregaa, and that

he ®^ants3 iyte",Bla!^.<sly to saiai hisi $2-500,".

hcbbis also stated, "that Detective Zdiiasoy had Hr.Siaholy brarisiexrsd back

into the rain .Urnay nei^hts Carract2ni Centsr iriecn, so -diat, he cculd

record a casrv-rrsacio:.! with .-h:,-.la;:-rly ubcut Ua adddie of August 2303,

. About June 10, 2010, Igxocio G±os, gave ne a copy of an Affidavit for

Sicbbie Juares to sign, which I witnessed hda sign., _ .

3&OS1 AND scsiiBg) 'lo <3i 01^1, S. sr

Notary Poblic in ar-d for the Stats of
Ci^uAy hi \a/a(Ia V/zf/M

l/h^l
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oTATi Of ̂ iSSEBRiTOrr

edUlsTl Of ilMBKLIN

)
)  ss; RfGBAMTIOK AfflLiAVIT OP ROBBIf JuAriES TfifVIlB

)

1. i aa -am a resident of Coyote fcidge Correction Gerrtsr, P.O.Box 7o9;
Oonnsll, '.msaingtoa, 99362~07o9.

That I had mat vath Oetective David I-fetaav aid Grant County Prosecuxor
John D. Khodeli, prior to the middle of September 2003? to discuss
the entrapment of i-ir. Blaksly,

3. About the last weak of August 2003,- I wrote a"letter to ■'&?. Blakely,
mo was in Airway lisiglits Correction Center; as I was under the
iirection of Detective David 'dtiisy,

4. Slat dui-inr the ikrch 9,2005, trial of 2#.SlBksly, I testified,
"having a conversation vath lir.Blaksly about Iddling his wife and
daughter for 340,000 and foOjOOO-'i between tlie specific dates of
October airi December 13,2002. (Terbatis Heport pages 629-652)
Dliis coseirdcatioh allegedly took place out front of "!'■ "jnit

2: of Airway Heights Correction Center (riAliJ),

5. I. iiow" recant tiiis testimoaj as Psiig false, bscauss tihe- iiims-te
olaqeiBat records of Mr. Slakely places him in a separate prison

.of "GAM?'' duririr this soecific period of tias between October 2002-
Jecsaber 2002.

Ij-lobbie Juares 'Ihrevino,767459, declare under penalty of periury 01 the laws
of'the State of wasMngton that the forgoing is true and correct.

TO Oil OATH, this_day of ,2010.

Ittestsd;

lobbie Jliares

.ifIDi/IT Of fUAIui: TRif/i.JiO
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IW THE SUPERIOR COURT FOR THE STATE OF WASHINGTON
IN AND FOR KING COUNTY.

RALPH HOWARD BLAKELY,

Plaintiff,
Cause No. 15-2-12980-5 SEA

vs.

MICHAEL CHARLES KAHRS, and
KAHRS LAW FIRM TRUST ACCOUNT,

DEFENDAMT(S).

MOTION TO VACATE JUDGMENT BASED ON DENIAL OF
JURY TRIAL AND JURISDICTIONAL/STRUCTURAL DEFECTS

UNDER PROVISIONS OF CIVIL RULE 59

Coaias Mow, Plaintiff Ralph Howard Blakaly, with this

MOTION TO VACATE JUDGMENT BASED ON DENIAL OF JURY TRIAL AND

JURISDICTIQMAL/STRUCTURAL DEFECTS UNDER PROVISIONS OF CIVIL

RULE 39, challenging judgment rendered by Honorable Laura

Inv^een dated 1/25/16, to wit; ORDER GRANTING DEFENDANTS'

MOTIOM FOR SUMiMARY JUDGMENT DIISMISSAL, which was rendered

by Judge Invean without compatsnt jurisdiction.

Plaintiff Blakely hereby adopts by reference, Plaintiff's

"DECLARATION OF PLAINTIFF RALPH BLAKELY IDENTIFICATION OF

GENUINE MATERIAL & LEGAL , FACTS AT ISSUE ^thirteen pages,

along with attached thereto Appendix (A) through (H), sea CR

Rule iO(g):

(g) Adoption by Reference; Exhibits. Statements in a
pleading may be adopted by reference in a different
part of the same pleading or in another pleading or in
any motion. A copy of any written instrument which is
an exhibit to a pleading is a part thereof for all
purposes.

(1)
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BASIS

Plaintiff Blakely hereby files this Motion to Vacate

Judgment premised primarily on this Court's ruling to strike

the material and jucisdictiona1 legal facts at issue

encompassed in said "DECLARATION OF.Plaintiff RALPH BLAKELY

IDEhTIFICATION OF GENUINE MATERIAL & LEGAL FACTS AT ISSUE,"

thereby - unlav/fuliy and unconstitutionally depriving

Plaintiff Blakely of a jury trial in violation of the State

of Washington and the United States Constitutions, cf.,

Davis V. Cox, 183 Wn.2d 269, 351 P.3d 862 (2015).

This Court's Order Granting Summary Judgment states in the

handwritten portions thereto, as follov/s:

HANDWRITTEN GRANT OF SUMMARY JUDGMENT

In so ordering, the court finds the legal position of
defendant's motion to strike as well taken, and has not
considered mataridls^ submitted in violation of CR
5&(e). •

As substantial portion of the materials submitted by
Plaintiff were not made on personal knowledge, did not
set forth facts chat v/ould be admissible in evidence,
and/or did not affirmatively show the affiant was
competent to testify to the matters stated there in.
The Court further notes that lay testimony is not
competent to opine on the legal standard of care.

Further, there is no legal authority for this court
to reviev/ another superior court's order v;hether it be
proceedings related to plaintiff's dissolution, his
competency or the special needs trust.

Footnote 1; In the future such position should taken in
the form of an objection .rather than separate pleading,
LCR 56(e).

This court's conclusion that "there is no legal authority

for this court to review another superior court's order,"

has the- legal force and effect, under the full faith and

(2)



credit clause, of binding this Court witn the fact that

Plaintiff Biakely is an incapacitated person as matter of

law, rendering said Order Granting Summary Judgment null and

void because this court cannot lawfully proceed against an

incapacitated person who has a guardian ad litem appointed

and a trustee'.

In addition. Defendant has nov/ provided this Court a copy

of the^'REPRESENTATION aGREElMEMT" between Defendant Attorney

Kahrs and Plaintiff Ralph Biakely which unquestionably

creates an attorney-client relationship bet=ween Attorney

Rahrs and Ralph Biakely, nullifying Defendant Ranrs the

court made me do it by limiting my representation" detense,

which states in pertinent part:

R E P R E S £ N T A T10 M A G R E E M £ H T

i. In consideration of Kahrs Lav; Firm, P.S.
("Attorney"), agreeing to represent Ralph Biakely
("Client ■■) in the matter of general legal
representation, Client agrees to the following
conditions regarding Attorney's representatlGn.

4. A retainer ot ^5,000 must be paid by Client to
Attorney prior to the time any work (other than the
initial interview) viill be dona or as arranged • between
Client and Attorney. Costs incurred by Attorney will be

'  deduced from the retainer at the time jnonthiy bills are
prepared. Invoices will be sent our for work done on
the account and fees willf" subsequently be deduced iirom
the retainer. When the retainer is completely expenaed,
the Client will be asked for subsequent retainer based
on the amount and type of. work anticipated.

7. This Agreement shall be deemed executed in the State
of Washington and shall be interpreted and construed in
accordance with the lavis of the State of Washington
relating to contracts made and performed therein. Venue
shall be proper only in the County of King, State of
Washington.

3y: Ralph Biakely b/l/09
(3)



There are no restriction of representation encompassed in

the above "Representation Agreement" because it is for

"general legal representation," nor could their be, creating

the following material facts at issue.

MATERIAL FACTS AT ISSUE
r

(1) Did Plaintiff Blakeiy establish an attorney-client
agency relation ship when securing an agreement froiii
Defendant Attorney Kahcs to represent him.

(2) Did Defendant Kahrs commit legal malpractice and/or
attorney misconduct when securing through invalid-oagreamen t
v^ith Attorney Spugetis to limit the representation - of
Attorney Kahrs, contrary to Plaintiff Blaksly's best
interest.,

(3) Was Defendant Kahrs agreement with Attorney Spurgetis to
not represent Plaintiff Blakaly in the three Thurston County
iavi?3uits an implicit and/or explicit agreement to joiiy.an
ongoing larger conspiracy to pravant Plaintiff' Blakeiy from
obtaining legal assistance chat would allow Plaintiff
Blakeiy to regain control of his finances.

(4) Did Defendant Kahrs intentionally commit legal
malpractice by ignoring the mandates of ROW 4.08.050
requiring representation by counsel in the three Thurston
County lawsuits.

(5) Did Defendant Attorney intentionally ignore the legal
fact that the Court's order limiting his representation chat
he relies on, necessarily requires an incapacitated person
finding, thereby raising the jurisdictional tact at issue as
to whether or not the dictates of Chapter 11.88 RCW had been
followed.

(6) It is a material fact at ' issue as to whether or not
Defendant Kahrs is fraudulently attempting to deceive^ this
Superior Court into believing that he v^as unavjare of the
legal • fact that a court order limiting attorney
representation and requiring authorization of a court
appointed trustee, inherently creates an unethical and
unconstitutional confiict of interest, by vehicle of etnical
and fiduciary duty to make sure' Plaintiff Blakeiy was
represented by counsel during the three Thurston County
lawsuits. ,

(7) As clearly and conclusively evidenced by the transcripts
of the Thurston County lawsuit "proceedings that the trial
court determined that Plaintiff Blakeiy was competent and
that he had a right to be represented by counsel, see:

Page 1 ■ (4)
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7, Ttiis agreanent shall be deaaed executed in the State of Wasiiington and
shall be interpreted and' constiiued in accordance with the laws of the
State of Washington relatirig to contracts nade and performed therein.
Venue shall be proper only ixi the County, or King/ State of Wasnington.

By: Ralph Blakely "i/r /09 second 5/T/09

There are NO KESTRICTiON" OF REPRESENTATION encoaipassed in the anove "Represeri-

ration Agreanent" because it is for "gerieral legal representation," nor could

there be, creating the following material facts at issued
(1) Did Plaintiff Slakely establish an attorney-client
agency relation ship when securing_ an agreement from
Defendant Attorney Kahrs to represent him.

V  f

f'7) Did Defendant Kahrs commit legal uialpracrice and/or ^
attorney misconduct when s-eauring rhrotngh A-Eura-Lid''agreesarf=^-^i
with Attorney Spugetis to limit _representation ̂  o-i
Attorney Kahrs,, contrary to Plaintifr Blakely s bes
-interest.

(^) Was Defendant Kahrs agreement with Attorney Spurgetis to
not reoresent Plaintiff Blakely in the three Thurston_county
lawsuits an implicit and/or explicit agreement to
ongoing larger conspiracy to f f
obtaining legal assistance tna^t woula allow rlaint-tr
Blakely to regain control of his finances.

(4) Did Defendant Kahrs , intent ionally _
malpractice bv ignoring, the mandates ot Rcw w.OS.Oov.
requiring representation by counsel in tne tnrae inurscon.
County lawsuits.

Did Defendant Attorney intentionalLy ignore the le^al
fact that the Court's order limiting his representation tnat
he relies on, necessarily requires an incapacitated person
finding, thereby raising the jurisdictional tact at J^sue^aa
to whether or not the dictates ot cnapter 11.85 KcW nau o^-^n
followed.

(6) It is a material fact at issue as to whether or
D-fendant Kahrs is fraudulently attempting to Qeceive^_ .nis
Superior Court into believing that he was unaware ol me
legal fact that a court order_ limiting^ attorney
representation and requiring authorization ot^ a -oi^rt
appointed trustee, inherently creates an unetnicai auu
unlonstlti^tional conflict o£ interest by ^ahlcle or etnicU
and fiduciary duty to make sure Plainuitr ulaxaly. .-as
Spresented by counsel daring the three Ihurston county
lawiSuits .

(7) As clearly and conclusively evidenced by the transcripts
of 'the Thurston County lawsuit proceedings that tne triai
.-ourt determined that Plaintifr Blakely was competent ana
that he had a right to be represented by counsel, see;

Page 1
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(March 13, 20Il)(page 7) MR. JUDGE: Mr. Biakaly is an
able individual of 112 IQ who s capable of tunctioning,
capable of thinking, capable of going to the lav^
library, and even as we had seen up until this v/eek,
caoable of submitting submissions to the court v;ith
respect to ataendments of the coaiplaint. (tebruary i,
2013)(cage 4) MR. BLAKELY: And I would_ like to have
attorney Michael Kahrs carry on with this, but I have
encountered some kind of problem even though ne nas
been paid 'to take it on and to get my nev/ expert
declarations to support ray raental
handicap. (January 25, 2013) (page 15) iH^E ^
when I say, Mr. Biakely, that you have uue cign^ to
have an attorney file, what I'm saying is you have the
right within ten days, but an attorney has tne right
within 21 days.

(S) Material facts at issue are^ created by Defendant
Attorney Kahrs accepting $35,000.Ou _ from a cpecia. ̂U^r^
Needs Trust" to represent an "incapacitated person i.n
Thurston County lawsuits; then^refusing ̂ to represent saia
"incapacitated person" of the bpecial ware^ ueeos iruo ,
further agreeing that said three ■rnurs^on uounty^lew.ui^had merit by receiving authorizacion^ rrora taa^ ?o^ri-Li«nt
Needs Court" and "Trustee Attorney cpurgetis to re^res-n
Plaintiff Biakely on appeal from the aismissal or saia „n..ee
Thurston County lawsuits; adding substantial evidence or
theft bv fraud by Trustee Attorney bpurgetis and cne
"Special Care Needs Court" authorizing $8,500.00 of ^neScloOO.OO to Attorney Kaco to provide the legal assistance
to Plaintiff Biakely that Attorney Kahrs retuseu to proviv^u.
(9) The foregoing inherently raises three genuine material
jurisdictionai facts at issue, to wit:

(A) Did the so-called "Special Care Needs Trust" Court
ever lawfully obtain jurisdiction over Piaintifi.
Biakely's assets as an "incapacitated person, when as
here the mandates of Chapter 11.88 RCW wer<= no c
coffiolied with, and Plaintiff Biakely was not
notice of, nor .allowed to participate in, any of tn^
proceedings depriving hira of control ot nis assets,
(B) Whether or not the Spokane Court had jurisdiction
to create a "supplemental nqed trust" under provisions
of 42 U.S.C. 1396p(d)(4)(A).
(C) Were the Thurston County Superior Courts required
to assure that Plaintiff Biakely was represented oy
counsel in the three Thurston County, lawsuits after
bein^^ made aware that Plaintiff Biakely was oeingdeprived of his right to be representation by counsel
based on a "Soeclal Care Meads Trust court res^rn^tint^^
said representation, depriving _ the three ^Thurston
County Courts of competent jurisdiction to proceed.

Page 2



(10) The genuine legal matecial facts at issue identified
above are overv/heimingly supported by genuine material facts
at issue giving rise to said legal material facts at issue,
for example, the 3/5/99' "ORDER RE: - MOTION FOR ORDER
APPOINTING LARRY WEISER' AS GUARDIAN AD LITEM FOR RALPH H.
BLAKELY JR.," under rubric of FINDINGS, which do not
establish competent jurisdiction for the Superior Court over
the finances or assets of Ralph Blakely in Cauae Numbers 9o~
2-04155-1 and.95-3-0191&-0, see Appendix (a) , based on the
following material tacts at issue:

FINDINGS 2.1; "The court finds that Dr. Went has reviev/ed
medical and documents, interviewed Ralph H, Blakely, Jr.
on November 17, 1998 and November 27, 1998, and recommend
that a Guardian Ad Litem should be appointed for Ralph H.
Balkeiy Jr."

When Dr. Wert interviewed Ralph H. blakely, Jr. on
November 17, 1998 and November 2/, 1998, Ralph Blaseiy
had just been falsely accused of kidnapping^ his wife
after years of marital disputes in which Mr. Biaxely had.
been recently poisoned by his wife just prior to falsely
accusing hloi of kidnapping_ her; thereby said Doctor Wert
interviews took place during a vary traumatic^ --siis tor
Mr. Blakely, v;han interviev/ed on November 17 and^ 2/ ,
19985 however, Ralph Blakely Jr.'s competency on 3/5/99,
the date of the Court's findings, is well documented in
the OSES Eastern State Hospital report provided Honorable
Evan E. Sperline, in a 4/30/99 report, see Appepaxx tb),
as to Ralph Blakely's competency, whereas said report
s tares:

Mr. Blakely's general mental ability was measured
with the GAHA - a nonverbal test that required Mr.
Blakely to answer reasoning and problem-solving
questions using abstract geometric designs - and he
earned a GAMA TQ score, of 113. This score falls in the
High Average range of mental ability. GAMf^ IQ
score is ranked at the 81st percentile, wnicn means
that his performance was equal to or greater than that,
of 81% of individuals his age.

Mr. Blakely's performance on the WMT v/as v?ithin
normal limits, which means that he exhibited no memory
problems (recall or recognition) as nseasured oy this
assessment.

On the Trails A portion, Mr. Blakely completed the
task in 45 seconds with no errors. This score placed
Mr. Blakely in the 50 - 75th percentile range _ for
individuals of similar age. On the Trails B portion,
Mr. Blakely completed the task in 106 seconds with_no
errors. This score also placed him in the 50 - 75th
percentile range for Individuals of similar.age.

page 3
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Thp results from the above assessments suggest thatMr Bllkely is of normal IntelUgsnce with no
sUnlticant'' memory prcblams or "gnltioant
neSropsyohological deficits. These results are
consistent with earlier assessment results.

It is a genuine material fact at issue as to whether or
u  DoirhW Ria'-slv Jr was an "incapacitated person asr^^ulAd' hrSCv' 4.08.060 on o/5/99 when the order

apsointlng a Guardian Ad Litam was signed oy Jou ®
T?mokln or on the other hand, whether or not tne
'  mrticlDants re^^erred to in saio order, haajudicicil pa p i-o defraud Mr. Biakely or
formed an uniavatui t-w u,, franH

his leaal personage with purpose to coinmit taei-t by
of Ralph Blakely's financial and material asae^o.
FTMniNGS ? "Based upon the information pcovidad by Dr.S^rg ette"V"new visits and observations with telpn h.
S"<ely j7., coupled with the statements of trio onumaser
aid M^tthai Dudley, the court is satisrieo tnat a
sufficient showing has been made to appoint a guardian ad
litem for Ralph H. Blakaly, Jr.

A material faot at issues as to otjiot^ Dr. Hert
made any such "new visits and ooservations, oe..aus.
Ralph Blakaly claims there was no contact wita_br. wart
aftL Sovember. 21, 1998;^ and the truthtulness ot any so^^

I led ■ "statements of Eric cnumaker and Matj.i.i.w Juaiey,
who bo«-h knew that Ralph Biakely was at tastern
Hospital for competency evaluation order by ^unty

Court judpe Sperline, tor trial on ta=
kidnapping charges^ that whe^h^rSr lit
Ra1 a«orreyl"7iir^Shiaker and Matthew
n  ir-t. a fraud on tne bposane county
S"''i!L'> ?iurt wlih purpose to deprive Ralph Biakely or

.wii hts moneLry and material assets, see
8 r walser. as Guardian ad Litem tor Raipn

u  Pl 4el. j7'^ hereby becomes the client of HattnewDudlly in'khe'initant'action and ■ the dissolution of
marriage action.' ̂

FINDING 7  ?' "Tn determining whether to appoint. ^
■^iitem for'Ralph H. Biakely Jr. , the court isad llCeni lvi: t\.di.u>A i-i.

ftelvlng on'" tne criteria set out in lO-JU—tSSB' ?ki'abr/co„mc/d"ihafLiU.''i? araLlird- - holCompetent; at this
iiic;ed?n'gs^®a^rthifr iiSi^iri^nd relationship to his
bast interests. '

Judge Tompkin's "Finding 2.3" is i^n
to tL Judge Sperline ordered competency evaluation
Page, 4 (7)



performed by Eastern State Hospital at the exact same
time, 3/5/99, which is a combination of genuine-legal and
material facts at issue, for example see the criteria
referred to in Vo v. Pham, Si Wn.App. 781, 916 P.2d 462
(1996), which is premised or. RCW 4.08.060 that mandates a
Chapter 11.88 finding of "incapacitated person"
procedural due process prior to application of RCW
4.08.060 "Guardian ad iitem for incapacitated person,"
which states;

When an incapacitated person is a party to an action
in the superior courts, he or she shall appear by
guardian, or if he has no guardian, or in the opinion
of the court the guardian is an improper person, the
court shall appoint one to act as guardian ad litera.
Said guardian shall be appointed as follows: (l) When
the incapacitated person is plaintiff, upon the
application of a relative or friend of the
incaoacitated parson.

O Liie ir words, an RCW 11.38.040 procedure and finding is
an essential condition precedent to application of a RCW
4.08.060 appointment of guardian ad Iitem, see: .

PROCEDURAL DUE PROCESS - IMCAPACITATED PERSON

RCw 11.88.005. Legislative Intent.

To orotect the liberty and autonomy of all people of
this state, and to enable them to exercise their rights
under the ia'w to the raaximuiu extent, consistent with
the capacity of each parson. The legislature recognizes
that people with incapacities have unique abilities and
needs, and that some pecpie with incapacities cannot
exercise their rights to provide for their basic needs
witho'ut help of a guardian. However, chair liberty and
autonomy should be restricted through the guaraianship
process only to the riiiniLnua: extent necessary to
adequately provide for their own health or safety, or
to adequateiy manage their financial affairs.

RCW 11.88.010. Authority to Appoint Q-uardians- Definitions
-Venue- Nomination by Principal.

(1) The superior court of each county shall have power
to appoint guardians for the person and/or estates of
incapacitated persons, and guardians for the estates of
nonresidents of the state who have property in the
county needing care and attention.

(b) For Durposes of this chapter, a person may be
deemed incapacitated as to tne person's estates
when the superior court determines the individual
is a significant risk of financial harm based upon

Pay-a 5 (8)



a  demonstcated inability to adequately manage
property or financial affairs.

(c) A datermination of incapacity is a legal not a
medical decision., based upon a demonstration of
manaaemant insufficiencies over time in the area
of person or estate. Age, eccentricity, poverty,
or medical diagnosis alone shall not be sufficient
to justify a finding of incapacity,

(f) For purposes of the terras "incompetent,"
"disabled," or not legally competent," as those
terms are used in the RCW to apply to person
incapacitated under this chapter, those terras
shall be interpreted to mean "incapacitated'
persons for purposes of this chapter.

(2) The superior court for each county shall have pov/er
to appoint limited guardians for the parsons ana
estates, or either thereof, of incapacitated persons,
who by reason of the incapacity have need tor
protection and assistance, but who_ are _ capable^ of
managing some of their personal and financial affairs.
After considering all evidence presented as a result of
such investigation, the court shall impose, by order,
only such specific lindtations and restrictions on an
incapacitated person to be placed under rindted
guardianship as the court tincis necessary ^for such
parson's protection assistance. A person shall not be
presumed to, be incapacitated nor shall _a person, lose
any leaal rights or suffer any legal disabilities as-
the ras^'ulc of being placed under a limited' guardianship
except as to those rights and disa'cilities spacificalry
set forth In the court order establishing such iiiuited
guardia03hi.D. In addition, i.hs court, order shair scau-—
the period of time for v;hich it shall be applicable.

(3) Venue for petitions for guardianship ot limited
•guardianship shall lie in the county ivherein the
alleged incapacitated person is aomicilaa, or if such
person resides in a facility supported in w'nole or in
part by local, state, or federal, funding sources, in
either the county where the facility is located, the
county of domicile prior to residence in the supported
faciilLV, or the county where a parent or spouse or
domestic partner of the alleged incapacitated person is
domiciled.

RCy 11.88.040. Notice and Hearing, Whan Required- Service
-Procedure.

Before appointing a guardian or limited guardian,
notice of a hearing, to be held not less than tan days
after service thereof, shall be served personally upon
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the alleged incapacitated parson, if over fourteen
years of age, and served upon the guardian ad litera.

Before appointing a guardian or a limited"guardian,
notice of a hearing, to be held not less than tan days
after served thereof, shall be given by registered or
•certified mail to the last known address requesting a
return receipt signed by the addressee or an agent
appointed by the addressee, or by personal service in
the manner provided-- for services of summons, to the
following:

(1) The alleged incapacitated person, or minor, if
under fourteen years of age;

The alleged incapacitated person shall be present in
court at the final hearing on the petition: Provided,,
tnat this requirement may be waived at the discretion
of the court for good cause other than mare
inconvenience shown in the report to be. provided by the
GAL pursuant to RCVi 11.S8.090 as now or hec-safter
amended, or if no guardian ad iitem is required to be
appointed pursuant to RGO 11.83.090.

FINDINGS 2.4,: "Good cause exists to appoint Larry Weiser
as Guardian ad Litem for Ralph H. Blakely, Jr."

As clearly and conclusively evidenced by the foregoing,
several genuine material facts at issue exist regardin.g
whether or not Defendant Kahr's scope of representation
of Ralph Blakely could be lawfully constrained by order
of Judge Tompkin, who lacked competent jurisdiction over
Che control of Ralph Blakely.'s financial assets;
notwithstanding the inherent violation of Rules of
Professional conduct by Defendant Xahrs.

FINDINGS 2.5: "The court finds . the filing of the motion
for appoin tmen t of a Guardian ad Litsm as Ralph H.
Blakely Jr.'s response to participate in this trial."

It is difficult to imagine any of the involved
attorneys or Judge Tompkin could beiieve their conduct
was not illegal, where the motion was filed v;hen everyone
knew that Ralph Blakely v;as then currently under Grant
County Judge Sperline Court Order at Eastern State
Hospital iror a compstency evaluation, see Appenoix ,
see BASIS: "This matter came before the court upon the
motion of counsel for Ralph H. Blakely, Jr. The motion

h

Li.nclci Cj o lOiTip

FINDINGS 2.6; "The court's findings and conclusions in
this case shill have no precedential or preclusive effect
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on any other civil or crirainal proceeding involving Ralph
H, Blakely Jr. and the matters at issue therein.'

This Finding evidences that Judge Torapkin knew Ralph
Blaksiy was than currantly at Eastern State Kospital- for
a competency evaluation ordered by Grant County^ Judge
Sperline; and this finding, 2.6, as matter of law,
precludes any restrictions on the scope of representation
by Defendant Kahrs in Che three, subject fiiatcer ,lav;suits
filed by Ralph Blakely in King County.

ORDER 3,5: "Gary Gainer, counsel for Yolanda Blakely in
the disso'lution of marriage action, and Matthew Dudley,
counsel for Ralph H. Biakely, Jr. in tns dissolution of
marriage action, hereby stipulate to Larry Weisec oeing
appointed as Guardian ad Litem for Ralph H. SLakely, Jr.
in the dissolution of marriage action as well."'

This "ORDER RE: MOTION FOR QRDhR APPOINTING LARRY
WEISER AS GUARDIAN AD LITEM FOR RALPN H. BLAKELY JR." was
conformed by Thomas R. FallQuist SpoKane County Cistii on
March 5, 1999; however, it is not signed by _ Gay J .
Gainer, Attorney for Yolanda Blakely, was not signed by
Dennis Hession, Attorney for Yolanda Blakely, Becky
Barker and Lorene Blakely, and was not signed by Larry
vSeisec, Guardian ad litem for Ralph H, Blakely, Jr. , ̂and
was not signed by Judge Torapkin; therefore, said ORDER
has no legal force and effect whatsoever, and could noi.
be used Co allow Defendant Kahrs to claim that the scope
of his representation of R.aiph Blakely in the three
subiect matter lawsuits underlying this lav/suit.

(11) As clearly and conclusively evidenced by Appenaix \Cj
"ORDER RE: APPROVAL OF .SETTLEMENT OF PARTIES RCvv 11.96/'
said Order is not conformed as being filed and Judge Tompkin
did not sign said Order, thereby said Order nas no legal
force and 'effect whatsoever, and is void for lack of
requisite orocedurai due process; thereby depriving Attorney
Kahrs of any legitimate " claim that Judge Tompkin s order
restricted trie scope of his representation.

fl2) As cleariv and conclusively evidenced by Appendix (D),
"STIPULATED AG'rEEMEMT RE: SETTLEMENT^ OF- i'RUSi CLAIMS OF
BECKY BLAKELY, LORENE BLAKELY, RALPH d. BLAKiluY SR., KALPri
H. BLAKELY III, PAUL F. BLAKELY AND STAN LONG AS TRUSTEE OF
BLAKELY FARMS ' TRUST," said Settlement is not dated by
Matthew Dudley and there is no legitimate legal basis that
would confer "Trustee" status upon Stan Long; In part
because Ralph Blakely was operating Biakely Farms Trust in
his own IsgS-l pcicsoricige in uiist narnsj a iTicitOirisi
fact at issue exists regarding whether or not Stan Long had
lawful authority to dispose of any financial or material
assets of Ralph Biakely; and said "Stipulated Agreement" was
filed in che Superior Court but not signed by any Judge.
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(13) As clearly and conclusively evidenced by Appendix (E),
DSHS Medical Lake Hospital again performed a competency
evaluation upon Ralph Blakely and confirmed that Ralph
Blakely v;as unquestionably competent during the entire
period of Judge Torapkin and involved attorneys acted in
concert to illegally purport to appoint a guardian ad liteni
with purpose to uniavjfuily deprive Ralph Blakely of his
la-wful control over his Financial and material assets; v/ith
further purpose to uniav/fully and unconstitucicnaily prevent
Ralph Biakely from adequately proving his innocence and
challenging his convictions underlying his incarceration.

(14) By ''DECREE OF DISSOLUTION" dated 8/1/15, see Appendix
(F), in case #95-3-01916-0 and #9&-2-04i55-l, Judge Tompkin
finalized both said cases and discharged Larry W'eisar as
guardian ad litem for both said cases: and awarded Ralph
Blakely by vehicle of Exhibit (G): "AlI property acquired by
the husband after May 23, 1995, the date upon which the
marriage became defunct: and the parties commenced residing
separate and apart. All property currently in the husband's
possession, custody and control and not provided for within
the Decree of Dissolution," chereby leaving hundreds . of
thousands of dollars of Ralph Biakely's personal assets at
peril for theft and/or misappropriation of which has not
bean accounted for to date,

(16) As evidenced by Appendix (G), Defendant Attorney
Michael Kahrs filed a "MOTION TO DISBURSE FUNDS FROM SPECIAL
MEEDS TRUST," in Case No. 95-3-010916-0 dated ■ 11/06/09,
claiming that "Mr. Blakely ... has various medical problems
that he" believes are not being property taken care of....
Mr. Blakely also claims he is innocent of the crime charged.
He would like to prove his Innocenca and v;ishes to nire an
attorney, Michael C. Kancs, to investigate this. Mr. Ranrs
is e:.iperienced in post-conviction litigation and
investigating claims of actual innocence."

(15)' As evidenced by Appendix (H): "ORDER APPROVING
DISBURSEMENT OF FUNDS FROM SPECIAL NEEDS TRUST," . dated
11/9/09 and signed by Superior Court*Judge Tomkin under Case
No. 95-3-01916-0, stating in pertinent part;

1. Ralph H. Blakely Jr. is in need of funds for the
purposes of pursuing post-conviction litigation in his
criminal conviction and sentence in Grant County, State
v. Blakely, Mo, 04-1-00359-8,

2. Mr. Blakely has consented to the disbursement of
these funds in the amount of Ten- Thousand Dollars and
n/10 ($10,000.00).

3. The court finds that the amount requested for
investigation, $10,000.00, Is reasonable.
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4. Ralph H. Blaksly Jr, is in need of funds _ foe the
purposes of obcaining medical care for a multitude of
serious medical conditions.

5. Mr. Blakely has consented to the disburseinent of
these funds in the aiiiount of T*tfenty-Five Thousand
Dollars and no/100 ($25,000.00).

6. The CourL finds that the amount requested to obtain
medical care, $25,000.00, is reasonable.

Said Order Approving Disbursement Of Funds does not in any
way restrict the scope of Attorney Kahrs representation of
Ralph Blakely; creating a genuine material fact at issue why
Attorney Kahrs refused to represent Plaintiff Blakely in the
three subject maitter lawsuits filed in Thurston County
Superior Court after agreeing by contract to do so, and
being paid by Plaintiff R.alph Blakely to do so,

(17) On 3/15/13 Superior Court Judge Torapkius issued an
"ORDER APPRQv'ING RSALLOCATIOM Of FUNDS FOR MEDICAL AND FOST-
COiWIGTION RELIEF," in Case No. 95-3-01yl&-0, stating in
pertinent part:

My. Blakely has not pursued the medical care co the
dearee he previously desired, out continues to pursue
the post-conviction relief matter. Therefore, the funds
spent nave been ujore unan aliocateci ftoui ui.e p'.'St'*"
conviction relief category ($10,000) than from the
men leal category \$23»000y.... ORDiiiii: ...ine a 35,00 0
previously ordered released from the Trust to attorney
Michael Rahrs may be allocated either to the post-
conviction relief usatter or the medical treatment
mattec.

(18) On 12/24/14 Judge Tompiiins issued an "ORDER ON HOiluN-.
BY ATTOtRNEY KENNEITH H. KATO FOR PAYMENT OF ATTORNEY FEES'
FROM SPECIAL PERSON CARE TRUST," in Case No. 96-2-04155-1,
stating in pertinent part:

THIS MOTION came on for hearing on Kenneth H. Kato's
Motion for Payment of Attorney Fees from Special Person
Care Trust supported by his declaration, asking the
Court to authorise payment to him of |8,500 under a
fiat fee agreement bet'ween Ralph H. Blakely, Jr. and
Mr. Kato, who will file a personal restraint petition
for Mr. Blakely to the Washington Court of Appeals,
Division III, to secure his release frooi unlawful
restraint... 1. The Court finds Mr. Kato's_ fee of
$8,500 is reasonable and, pursuant to the flat fee
agreement between him and Hr. Blakely for the personal
restraint petition, authorizes payment in that amount
from the Ralph H. Blakely, Jr., Special Person Care
Trus t.

I
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'  There are no scope of representation restrictions on the

Court Order and the attorney-client agrestnent with Attorney

Kate is no different than that between Ralph Blakely and

Attorney Kahrs evidencing invalidity of any Defense by

Attorney Kahrs in his attempt to hide behind his

interpretation of a court order; and raising material facts

at issue as to why Ralph Blaiseiy is forced to pay Attorney

Kate to do what Attornay Kahrs was already paid to do.

As evidenced above, several genuine legal and material

tacta at issue are present as to Vihethar or not Ralph

Siakely was ever lawfully determined to be an incapacitated

person that would aiiow Defendant Kahrs to legitimately

restrict his representation of Raipn Blakely premised on any

purported court order; and vjhether or not there is now, or

.ever was, a legitimate "Sodciai Person Care Trust'" tiiat v/as

or is "authorized by 42 u.S.C. 1396p ana 20 F.R".

416.1245(e), as claimed ,by Judge lompKin and the other

participants that have cooiiaitted theft by fraud of Plaintiff

Ralph Blakely'3 financial and material assets.

' Also, as evidenced above, raateriai facts at issue are

present as to whether or not Defendant's Attorneys have a

legal and ethical duty to report the illegal conduct

descrioed above, reievarit and material to this Lawsuit.

As further evidenced above, several genuine legal and

material facts at issue are present as to whether or not

Judge Torapkin coula have iawfuliy restricted the scope of

representation by Attorney Kahrs; and fuateriai tacts at

(14)
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issue are present as to v^hethec or not Judge Toiiipkin did in

tact or law,- limit the representation of Attorney Kahrs; or

on the other hand, as Plaintiff Blakely claims, Attorney

Kahrs is attempting to perpetrate a defensive fraud on this

Court, v/hich are questions of fact that must be resolved by

the jury at trial on the merits, as. guaranteed by the

Seventh Amendment of the United States Constitution.

DISPUTtCD GENUINE MATERIAL FACTS AT ISSUE

(1) Material facts ac issue existed as to why Defendant
Kahrs was refusing to provide a cojjy of the attorney-'Client
contract that has now been provided; further creating
material facts at issue as to whether or not said attorney-
client agreement creates an attorney-clit-nt relationship; of^
'which is both relevant and material , to the material fact ati
issue as to whefhec Defendant Kahrs defense ot 'the court
mad.e me dc it by ' Limiting my representation" is an invalid
defense and/or a fraud upon the court.

(2) Material facts at issue exist as to ^whether or not
Defendant Kahrs knew his defense of "the court made me do
it," actually existed under the law, when he billed, inter
a.lia., £560 to visit Ralph Blakely in prison without first
obtaining cermissipn from the court.

(3) Material facts at issue exist cGncerning Dafendant
Attorney Kahcs consumer advertisement and his letter which
states "practicing in federal courts, habeas corpus^, dinth
Circuit Court cf appeals, civil right litigation," (Exhibit
D, 11) violates Che Washington Consumer Protection Act under
the facts and circumstances present in this case.

(4) Material facts at issue exist as to whether Defendant
Kahrs intended to fraudulently manipulate the Spokane
Superior Court by claiming said Superior Court Order limited
his ceprasantatioD, contrary to the clear terms cf said
Court Order, stating that the $35,000 retainer fea was to be
used "solely for the benefit of Mr. Biakely,"

(5) Material facts at issue exist concerning Defendant
Attorney Kahrs' multiple billing for the same alisgad
services; and .material facts ac issue exist as to whether or
not Defendant Kahrs committed theft by fraud of a portion of
the money charged Ralph Blakely, inter alia, as alleged in
the State Bar Association Complaint filed by Ralph Blakely
against Defendant Attorney Kahrs, which prompted Defendant
Kahrs to ivithdraw from the case.

(15)
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(6) Numerous raaterial cacts at issue exist regarding whether
or not Defendant Kahrs intentionally accepted .?.35,00.00 of
calph Blakely's money to protect and advance his
conkitutionai rights in challenging Ralph Blakely s
con'/iction and to protect Ralph Blakely s nisuical care
rights under Washington Law, the federal Constitution, and
the Araerican Disabilities Act; whereas Defendant Kahrs
charged Ralph Blakely over $25,000.00 and did nos, protect or
advance medical care and did not prepare and/or fixe for a«iy
post conviction relief challenging Ralph. Blakely's
underlying unlav<'ful conviction; when as here. Attorney isato
was paid over eight thousand dollars to fils for post-
conviction relief that Defendant Kahrs was paid to do, bux
refused to do, in violation of the attorney-client contract,
attorney ecnical requirements, attorney fiduciary duty to
client ' and. in .violation of Ralph Blakely's legal and
constitutional rights, of which inherently constitutes,
inter.alia, attorney malpractice.

(7) Several material facts at issue ^^cist as to why
Defendant Attornav Kanrs spent substantial funds attempting
to obtain -a Declaration from trial witness Robbie juarez-
Trev-iwO chat would re.cant the existing ■sworn to Declaration
of Robbie Juarez-Trevino, offering sworn to testimony that
he had falsely fabricated his trial testimony a.gainst Ralph
Slakely at trial at behest of favor! from prosecution,
offered by the prosecutor to Robbie Juarez-Trevino.

(S) Muuuerous .Legal, and material facts at issue exist as to
whether ■ or not" Ralph Blakely is, and/cr ever' haa been,^
(relevant to these proceed logs) an "incapacita teci person,"
as matter of fact an'd/oc law; and whether or net Attorney
Sourgetis and Juage Tompkin, in concert with Detendarit
Attorney Kahrs, deiibera'teiy e'xerci.S£d ' ccntroi of Ralph
Blakely's financial assets with purpose to manipuiata the
scooe and breadth of representation Ralph Blakely would
receive from Defendant Attorney Kahrs; creating a plethora
of' interrelated, interdependent .material facts at issue, a
significant portion of which cannot be properly framed until
the discovery process is completed, such as Ralph Blakely
recently being provided a copy of the Attorney-Client
Contract dated 5/1/09, conclusively showing no restrictions
on representation to be provided by Attorney Kanrs; creating

.  numerous material facts at issue that mus_t be presented to
the jury at trial on the merits, for example;

(a) V/as Defendant Kahrs aware that Ralph Blakely was
never determined to be an "incapacitated person"
pursuant to .the niandatss of Chapter 4.88 RCk and the
Constitution of the United States.

There can be no legitimate question as to
whether Dsfendant Kahrs knew, that Ralph Blakely
had never been lav/fully determitied to be an
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incapacitated person because he would have had to
know chat the Grant County Superior court jury
trial and Eastern State Hospital had ruled that
Ralph Slakely was not an incapacitated person,
whan reviewing the cciiTiinal record.

(3) Was Defendant Attorney Kahrs av^ara chat because, .as
matter of law, that Chapter 4.88 RCW mandates are an
essential condition precedent to the appointment ot. a
guardian ad litem as applied to this casej and thai,
therefore, no legitiraate guardian ad litem had been
appointed, thereby, rendering Attorney Spurgetis
purported appoint£P.enC as trustee invalid and
ineffectual.

In other words, as conclusively evidenced oy tae
existing record, Defendant Kahrs knew that Ralph
Slakeiy'^ had never lawfully been determined, an
incapacitated person, thereby rendering any
purported "trustee" status by Judge Tc-rupkin and
Atto.rney Spurgetis clearly invalid, which, would
have been known by any competent attorney;
notwithstanding that the trial judge in the three
subject ifiatter lawsuits nad ruled Ralph Slakely
uoquestionabiy competent; ' requiring Defendant
Kahrs to iafo'rfa this court why he did not require
this court, and the courts in the three subject
mat tar lawsuit to appoint an attorney as requirea
by ROW 4.03.050; whereas on the other hand, if
Defendant Kahrs Rnew that Ralph Biakely was not an
incapacitated person within the meaning ct Chapter
4.83" RCW and Chapter 4.08 kCw, then any competent
attorney wouio have s-iiOwri that no restrictions
couid be lawfully made on Defendant Attorney Kahrs
representation.

COURTS HAVE DUTY TC)' ADDRESS JURISDICIIOHAL QUSSTIONS

A3 ciaarly shewn above, Plaint it t Slakely has Drou,gnt

numerous, jurisdicticnai question tnac Qrust D6 cesolveu pi-ior

to any ruling on the snerits because Courts are focbidoen

from exercising '•'hypothetical jurisdiction,'' Steel Co. v.
'1

Citizens For A Better Envirouaient, 523 U.S. 83, il3 S.Ct.

1003, 140 L,Ed.2d 210 (1993); Davis v. Passman, 442 U.S.

228, 99 S.Ct, 2264, 60 L.Ed.2d 848 (1979);

iiia question whether a litigant has a. 'cause of
action* is analytically distinct and prior to the

(17)



question of what relief, it any, a litigant may be
entitled to receive.

Haywood v. Drown, 555 U.S. , 129 S.Ct. 2108, 173 L.f.d.2ci
920 (.2009): "

In our federal sysLera of governnient, state as well as
federal courts have jurisdiction over suits brought
Dursuarit to 42 U.S.C. § 1984, the. statute that ̂creates
a remedy for violations of federal- rights Gommittad by
persons acting under color of state law.

S L a.-l e V . h e i s o n , 33 vvn.Aop- 123, 76b P. 2d '471 tl:'S8);

When jurisdiction is, by the Cc-usti tuCion oc this
State or by statute, conferred on a court or judicial
officer all tha means tc carry it irsto afiecl are also
givenj and in tne exercise cjt tna jurisoLctiOij, if tna
course of pcoceading is not spacificaliy pointsd-out by
statute, any suitable process ur mode o.f proceeding may.
be adco'ted which may appear most conforrafiblu to the
spirit of the laws.

United States v. Mccgan, 346 U.S. 502, 74 S.Ct. 247, 98
L.iSd. 243 (1954);

Tna Supreme, Court and all court.s estabiishad by Act
of Consrass nsay issue ail 'writs necessary or
sppropriats in aid of their respective jurisdictions
and agreeable to the usages and principles of law.

Courts have a ^'virtually unflagging ubligacioa to

exercise" the full extent of cde Court's jurisdiction,

Deakins v. Hcnaghan, 484 U.S. 193, iOS S.Ct. 523, 98 L.Ed.2ci

529 (i9Sb/5 see also:

State V. Taggart, 159 Wash. 201, 202 ?. 741 (1930'):

When court nas jurisdiction of causa, it cannot
acccjt or reject j urisd i-cticu at its pleasure,

Pract .V. Hurley, 79 F.3d 60 (7t.h Cir. j996)';

Courts have no more right to decline exercise o
jurisdiction which is given, than to usurio that v;hicJ
is rsOt Eivei

f

ch

ihera is a orssumptidn "'against siaisimlng tne courthouse

door in the face of holdar.4 of cons c I Ivu t lon.a L claitas,"'
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Gzerkies v. Departroent of Labor, 73 F.3d i435 Cir.

1996); Landiaark Communications Inc. v. Vir.^inia, 435 U.S.

329, 842, 98 S.Ct. 1535, 56 L.t;d.2d 1 (197a)(''Aa enfocced

silence, however limited, solely in the name of preserving

the dignity of the oeficn would prcbabiy engender resentment,

suspicion, and contempt much more than it would engender

respect"'); cf. , Franklin "v'. Gwinnett County public acnools,

503 U.S. 60, 112 S.Ct. 1028, 117 L.Ed.2d 203 C 19^2) ("'Where

legal - rights iiave been invaded, and a faderai su^itute

provides for a general ' right to sue for sucn invasion,

federal courts may use any available remedy to make good the

•wrong done"'). .

RELIEF SOUQHT

Plaintiff lilakely prays this Superior Court 'wili vacate

the judair.anc gcenti'ng summary iudgment snc; atfora Plaintiff

Blakeiy his right to jury trial on al'i uiaterial tacts at

issue, Oavis v. Cox, ISc Wn.2d 2oy, cSi P.co, cbz '^2015y.

Dateo this 3rd day of February, 2016.

Respectfully submitted,

E'; y ; ~}Ji
"RALPH BLAKEiY .

'The Court Erred. Defendant's presented no eviaence to dispute

tl'iis material fact. Thus, the Court lacked subject Matter

Jurisdiction to decide the disputed "concroversy in favor

of the Defendants.
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DECLARATION OF SERVICE BY MAIL

GR3.1

I, , declare and say:

That on the day of August ^ 20 i^, I deposited the

following documents in the Stafford Creek CoiTection Center Legal Mail system, by First

Class Mail pre-paid postage, under cause No. 94632-9 CPA# 74765-7-1.

Petition for hiscretionarv Review 13d Exhibit #41 19 p Affidavits
—  — )

Exhibits #4

addressed to the following:

Supreme Cou;'t Forsbere & Umlauf

PC- Box 40929 901 5'^n Avea Suits l^iOO

Olympia. WA 98504-0929 Seattle. WA 98164-2047

Thev (counselor refused to make additional copies for (JOA

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Washington that
the foregoing is tme and coiTect.

DATED THIS day of August , 201^, in the City of
Aberdeen, County of Grays Harbor, State of Washington.

_i

Signature

Print Name

DOC unit /4 \
STAFFORD CREEK CORRECTIONS CENTER

191 CONSTANTINE WAY

ABERDEEN WA 98520
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